CORRESPONDENCE

12/27/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 12290-2022

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: 12/27/2022

TO: Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Bureau of Consumer Assistance, Office of Consumer Assistance & Outreach
RE: Customer Correspondence

Pleasc add the attached customer correspondence to Docket Correspondence-Consumers and

their Representatives, in Docket 20220001.
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Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Re: Florida Power & Light Proposed Increases
Ladies & Gentlemen:

Please do not allow Florida Power and Light to increase any rates
further because:

One: they recently were granted a large rate increase
Two: television advertising is VERY expensive and they continue
to advertise fairly heavily on television, wasting money
Three: WE ARE UNABLE TO SWITCH TO A DIFFERENT POWER
SUPPLIER, ALLOWING COMPETITION TO HELP KEEP
COSTS LOW.

Thank you for your courtesy.

JJ |
Sincerely, \O P

- / ‘ I"I A

Daniel Amey /

FPL Customer

15304 84 Avenue North

Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33418
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